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2. LOCATION - Monroe Center Fiatnrir: District, Monrop., Connecticut 
Street i crurcUDer: 724-846 MQnroe Turnpike, 11-110 Church Street, 
19-75 Fan Hill Road, 614-630 Moose Hill Road, 285-337 Wheeler 
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House at KW corner of Old Tannery Road and Wheeler Road; Carcass Road, 
Church Street to Monroe Turnpike; Shelton Road*, Monroe Turnpike to Old 
Tannery Road.
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BUILDING*? IN MONRQE CENTER HISTORIC DISTRICT
1* Address
2. Name
3* pre*s«nt Use
4. Architectural'Style
5. Date Built
6. Importance to District
7. Comment

4.
5.
6.
7.

CHURCH STREET
1. 11
2. Joseph S * Joice Home
3. Residence

Greek Revival 
c. 1845 
Moderate

1. Corner Monroe !j?pke.
2« Dearrlalcy Hall :
3. Religious
4. On« Story Prams
5. 1607
G « Minor
7. In 1935 the Monroe Center School- 

	house attaohed at. n_; 1950's 
	addition,

  ~*
2. Rexford House
3. Relicrious
4. "MOfleiU Cwlv^nial"
5. 1968
6. Minor
v  

1, 82
y> _

3. Residence '
4 * Ranch
5. Mid :2Uth
6. Minor
7. -

1. 16
2. -
3. Residence
4. Frame Farmhouse
5. Early 20th c.
6. Minor
7. Altered

1* Monroe
2* Monroe Congregational Church
3. Religious
4. Gothic Revival
5. 1847
6. Moderate
7. -

1. 38
2. John Peck Home
3. Residence
4. Federal Farmhouse
5. c. 1810
6. Moderate
7. -

1. 94
2. -

3. Residence
4. Ranch
5. Mid 20th
6- Minor
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2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.

2. Henry Lewis Home
3. Residence
4 4 Federal
5. Early 19th
 . Moderate
7. Altered and additions,

19
Masonic Temple
Ins.
Georgian Rev.

FAN HILL ROAD 
1. -

Moderate

1. 21 
2  -
3. Kesidence 
4* Cape Cod
5. c, 1924
6. Minor
7. Sits of Henry Lewis Home, wnicn 

burnt f old barns

1. 32
c, » *"

3. Residence
4. Ranch
5. Mid 20th
6. Minor
7. -

1.
2, 
3,
4. 
5.
6. 
7*

44
Wheeler

Federal 
1807
Mode±at«

Judson Home
Tn

3

2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.

1.
2.
3.
4. 
5-
6.
7.

Town Hall and Library 
Govt r 1
Neo-CoXonial Rev*
1972
Minor

1. 29
2. Samuel Wheeler Home
3. KesicteAee
4. Federal
5. 1802
6. Moderate
7. -

1. 37
2* Ezekiel Lewis Home
3. Residence
4* Federal
5. 1800
6* Moderate
7. Early 20th ell and porch

Transformer of CT Light 5 Power 
Industrial

mid 20th 
Intrusion
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1. 47
2 . Levi Judson Home
3. Residence
4, Federal
5. c. 181 fi
6. Moderate
7. - '

1. 62
2. -
3. Resider.ee
4. Cape Cod
5. 20th c.
6. Minor
7. -

1.
2.
3.
4*
S.
o *
7.

i.
2*
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.

52
-
Residence
Ranch
mid 20th
Minor
 

63
-
Resirtencft
20 tli c. Saltbox
20th
Minor
~

1. 66
2. -
3. Residence
4. 1 Story Cottage
5. 20th
6. Minor
7. -

1. 614

4. Neo-Col onial Rev.
5. Mid 20th
£ , Minor
7 •*••

J, « "**
2. Flower fie Id
3. Commercial
4« Fui»c Lionel
5. 20th
b. Minor
7. -

1. 75
2. Rev. Elisha Rexforci Barn 
3  Residence 
4. Barn 
5* 1790
6. Moderate
7. Converted to house in 20th 

MOOSE HILL ROAD 
X. 622
2   "*
3* Residence
4* Cape Cod
5. Mid 20tH
6* Minor
7. -

1. 630
2* William A. Cierfc Barn
3* Residence '
4. Barn
5. 1855
€. Minor
7* Converted to residence in 1940
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1.
2.
3-
4.
5.
6.
7.

1.
2.

3.
4.
5*
6.
7.

1.
2.
1.
4,
5,
6 .

Facing Green
St; Peter's Episcopal Church
Religious
Federal
1B02-1S07
Great
Raised 1936, addition 1950 's

OLD
172 (facing Green)
Isaac Moss House and Old Center
Store

Residence
Georgian
1785
Moderate
The 2 buildings were combined
in 1896

158
-
Residence
Farmhouse
20th
Minor

TANNERY ROAD
1.

Gen .2*

3,
4.
s.
6.
7.

1.
2*
3.
4.
5.
6,

e, of St. Peter's Church
Ezra curtiss Home
(Rectory)
Residence
Federal
c, 1795
Moderate
Greek Revival and late I9tti c.
additions*

159
Heber Smith Home
Residence
Federal
1789
Moderate

7, -

X. corner Wheeler ftd. 
2. Hezakiah Bailey House

5.
6.
7.

7* Mid. 19th c. wing, late 19th c 
porch

4 . Federal.
5. c. 1801
6 . Moderate
7. -

1 2S5
2. -
3. Residence
4. Bungalow 

20th 
Minor

WHEELER ROAD
1. 
2* 
3. 
4 ,
5.
6. 
/  

200 
-
Residence
2- Story Frame
c*
Minor
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1. 29C
2. -
3. Residence
4. Bungaloid
5. c. 1926
6. Minor
7. Site uf Isaac: Butsfurd Home (1783)

1. «
2. Bast Village ScJioolhouse
3. Musaum
4. Federal
b* c. 1790
6. Moderate
7. Moved here in 1970's

1. 321 
2» ""*
3. Resiaence
4. Ranch
5. Mid 20th
6. Minor
7 * *"

1. 337
2. -
3. Residence
4* Neo-Colonial Rev.
5. 20th
f>. Mi nor

» **

1. 51
2. -
3. Commercial
4. Moo-Colonial Rav.
5. Mid 20th
G  Minor
7 "*

1. 299
2. Robert Lewis Home
3. Residence
4. 18th c, Saltbox
5. Pre 1775
6. Great
7.

1. 320
2. Ichabod-EnocJi Lewis Home
3. Residence
4. 18th c. Saltbox
5* c. 1750
6. Great

331

Residence
Cape Cod
20th
Minor
Site of Moss-Adams Home, pre 1.769

SHELTON ROAD
1. 69
2. -
3. Residence
4 - Farmhouse
5, 19th c*
<J* Minor«  '
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845
MONROE TURNPIKE 

1* 840

Residence
Farmhouse
1830

6 . Minor f 
7. Altered and Ad4itions, 20th

1. 83-5

3. Residence
4. Neo-Co-Lonial
5. mid 20th
0 * Minor
7. -

1- 816
2. -
3. Residence

. 810 1. 800

2. 2nd Nathan N* Wheeler House
3. Residence
4. 19th c. Farmhouse
5. c. 1840
6* Moderate
7* Altered, 20th

1. South of 840

3. Residence
4. Spl> t-Level Ranch
5. Mid 20th
6. Minor
7. -

1. 783
2* - 2. 2. Wing of 1st Nathan N. 
3. Residence 3. Residence Wheeler Home

4* Frame Cottage 4. Cape cod 4. Cape Cod 3. Residence
20th

6. Minor
7. -

5. 20th
6. Minor
7. -

5* 20th
6. Minor
7. -

4. Farmhouse 
5* 19th
6. Minor
7.

1. Behind 777 and 733
2. Old Masonic Temple
3* Vacant

5,
6.
7,

1.
2*
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.

1799
Moderate
Moved fi. 1900 ,

772.
-
Residence
20th c* Dutch Colonial RQ^
1950 f s
Minor
Site of Capt. Joseph Moss

f .

Home

1. 777
2. 1st Nathan N. Wheeler Home
3* Eesidence
4. Late Federal
5. 1828
6. Moderate
7. Late 19th c. Porch

1. 758
2- John Clarke Home
3* Residence & Prof. Office
4. Gre«»k Revival
5. 1837 ,
$, Morterate
7. Site of 18th c. store of Moss
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1. 754
2. Cyrus H, Beardslee Home

4. Brick .Federal-
5. Early 19th .-
6. Great
7. - 

1. 733

3* Residence
4. Tudor Rev. Cottage
5. 20th
6. Minor
7. -

1. 724
2. Beach House 
3* Residence 
4- Late Federal
5. c, 1830
6. Moderate
7. -

1. -
2. St. Jude Parish Center
3. Religious
4. Contemporary
5. Mid 20th
 . Intrusion
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
Mcnroe Center Historic District is located in the highest section 

of the Town of Monroe. The topography is rugged and winding roads 
±ollowi.ng natural eon Lours radiate from the central green- The district 
is centered about the Monroe Center Green, a triangular open space. 
Structural development is not dense, but rather the district is character­ 
ized by scattered buildings on large, informally landscaped grounds. 
Most buildings are located near roads and the land away from the 
roads is largely undeveloped,

Th« district's boundaries coincide with those of a locally legis­ 
lated- historic district except f oir the- addition 2 of "'th^^o^h'hall^iibrary 
and a?, small parcel ' of 1 - land north bt tft£ v-hou£e at^3?-6 tfieeler^-Koadt fhli ' 
house v ct- good.1- example of' mid-18th>-'cf^htiiry ! Connect icM5 vernacular domestic 
architecture, ''is- the:-oldest'b&il§ihgj in- tfter district- • IfiJ district '  ' ' 
includes tfe.e:entire >: historic-'Village :'ceftier* : 2ts 86uthern tB6nndari>: is 
clearly --defined by-State' Route 110 / a'-"^6th-": <i!entufy--r6ad. l<: (5tJtiB£- boUuxlarlfe's 
are determined by the last l$th-dr l9ih-eentury house which is within 
the area of today ' » village* Outside of the district boundary are 
suburban hou-slug developments erected on land which earlier had been open 
fields ,

Approximately 60 principle buildings and a number of barns, garages, 
and other outbuildings are located in the district. About one half of 
these buildings wore greeted before 1900. Two are two-story houses with 
central chimneys and rear lean-to which were built between 1750 and 
1775 (320 and 299 Wheeler Road) . Eight other buildings wer« erected 
in or before 1800. One of these is a barn now converted into a residence 
(75 Fan Hill Road)-;   Fifteen exieJtin^"feuiiaifi^ 1 4at:e ?ffofrt the period 
1800-1850. Only three buildinys in the district were erected during the 
second-. ftal:' ::of ;thje-'-£$Ui veeritiatf. - -'  "  *.- ' >*'  ! "r

A typical building in the district is a free-standing frame house,
It has QitJier paintea --WtU-U-e -dlapboara *r unpainted aiiincfid ei'cJing. It
is a one or two story rectangular building with a gable roof. It is 
either three 1 or five bays wide and may have a side or -rcai 1 wirier, it is 
set back from the road about 30 to 50 feet ia a spacious informally 
landscaped yard and shaded by large trees. Often a picket or stone 
f «nce defines its property line. Its fenestration is regular and its 
proportions are typical of late iBtn ana early isui ueuL.ua.-y American 
architecture. Even many of the 20th century houses in the district fit 
this description of~a typical building since most are restr^ln.wt designs 
in one of a variety of Colonial Revival styles.

Most buildings in Monroe Center are conservative vernacular design 
which aro distinguished by their fine workmanship and simple dignity. 
Most have little applied exterior decoration, several Federal Period 
houses do have notable exterior detailing such as the bonnet hood over 
the entrance to -47- Fan 'Hill '  -fcCad -ari'd th^ columnar porches ot'^yt'an Hill 
Road and of the distingui frheH^br'ick'tocfa&e^ facing the green (754 Monroe 
Turnpike) . While the district does not contain any examples of exuberant 
late 19th century architecture, several houses do have picturesque porches 
added during the late 19th century.

Tne green is bordered on three sides by some of the larger and laost 
architecturally interesting buildings in tke district. The three large f 
houses on the east side are fine examples of GreeK Revival , Federal Period,

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET 2
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7, DESCRIPTION - Monroe Center Historic District, Monroe, Connecticut

and late Igth century domestic architecture. St. Peter's Church at the 
south is a fine Federal Period church with notable exterior woodwork 
and a graceful belfry. Its design is attributed to David noadley. 
The nearby Masonic Lodg# erected in 1904 has an impressive columnar 
portico. The Congregational Church built in 1847 at Lhe north side of 
the green is a good example of the vernacular early Gothic Revival style 
with buttressed tower. Onfortunately the brick Weo-Georgian style town 
hall-library complex built in 1972 on the west side of the green is set 
too far back from the road and has too horizontal massing to be an 
effective visual enclosure for this side of the green.

Since there are only two jarring intrusions in the district - the 
transformer of the Connecticut Light and Power Company and St. Jude 
Parish Center (a large f boxy 20th century structure) - the ratio ot 
intrusions to buildings in the district is only 1:30. Fortunately, 
both intrusions are landscaped so that their visual impact from the road 
ia minimal.

Current uses in the district are predominately residential, except 
for governmental and religious buildings on three sides of the green. 
The nursery on Moose Hill Road and the real estate office on Shelton 
Roctd clo not intrude on th© overall residential, character. The Only
industrial structure, the electricity transformer, is hidden*

JSai'ller uses were more varied. Fo* instance, t-.h« southwest wing 
of the house at 172 Old Tannery Road was a general store and post 
office from the late 18th century to the 1940'a. (This wing was origin­ 
ally a freestanding building which was attached to the Isaac Moss Souse 
in 1896). A carriage shop and blacksmith business was at 44 Pan Hill 
Road and a hatter's ship, in 1846, at 11 Church Street. The early 
taverns and tannery no longer stana. stiv^-tai liufnea have houses, achoolo 
or academies. Recently the East Village Schoolhouse built about 1790 
was moved into the district* This building has b<3**n restored and functions 
as a lausauRi.

There are a few unfortunate 20th century additions and alterations, 
hut in general buildings are restored, little altered, have compatible 
additions, or are compatible 20th century structures. All structures 
are occupied and excellently maintained. A number of older buildings 
were destroyed when the town hall-library complex was erected in 1972. 
There is considerable preservation interest in the community- Local 
historic district legislation has been in effect since 1969* interest­ 
ing examples of adaptive use include two barns which have been converted 
into residences.
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STATEMENT
.,. The area.- which,, is, * now-   tto Mon^oe--Center Historic Dl*tr&c% was< 

nucleus'of..Monaroe^cvon b«£ors the town•* was e»tablished*'-in"W23; :Si*iee ^ <- 
1764 when... tlxe, He^ Stra,tf ord- jneet-ingho-ose was- exectefl- on« wiiat ! is^'. now the? v«-* 
northerrupaji^Uof th^ gj?e«n r .»*his.. hanaet, heiBrb«»en thfc governaental.. ATifl^-i v*j 
residential! center of^tftft surrounding .area 1, r :  Between--: 1<784-'and-1-823 it >'.-x ,-. 
vas, one. ofv/tlie., «a,-u«il centeca..of -tha . town of - Hujitington> -.:: Th6 grefe'fr : bn  *-/' - 
.June 30 r 1781, wa& tlxe site of..a,,locally impor-tant Revolutionary War 
event.

The Monroa Centex? Historic District is in^ortant in urban history 
sinca it retains- its 18th century New England town plan consisting of a 
central green and radiating irregularly laid out streets following 
natural contours. Arcnitecturklly the district is significant since it 
has wall-preserved vernacular buildings dating from about 1750 to the 
present. It has several Federal period buildings of architectural 
distinction. The two intrusive structures are hidden by landscape 
features $nd most 2Qth, century buildinys are restrained designs which 
are compai-ible vith, the, earlier 5architecture..- The 'district.^has :the   
ambiance of an undisturbed, pre-Civil War New England village.

Although the town of Stratford in 1671 purchased»from the^-Baugasset 
Indians claims to the area which is now the town of Monrot*, the first 
5fc-t-fci*rs dia'hof. Gome tn the region until the iirst deCades-of the - :  
18th century. Settlement was gradual; not until May, 0.762 diet the 
have sufficient" inhabitants to merit its own ecclesiastical society.- 
"Bushy Ring r M th& currant green, was chosen to be the site of the first 
mewLinghtfuae and th& center of the community* Here was the highest point 
of land in tft.e parish and a crossroads*

Tins fix-a-t mcotinghottffo, wMr-h has been replaced, was erected about 
1764. The open land to its south (now the Monroe Center Green) 
became the local meeting place although then the land was privately 
cwnea. It wa» called "the placa of parade" since it was a drilling place-- 
£o;c soldiers.

A number of buildings had already been erected in the vicinity
t&e meetinghouse wutt built. One of theser the ichobod-Enoch Lewis 

House at 320 Wheeler Road, still stands. It is a good example of an 18th 
century vernacular Connecticut-house -of the -two-story/ 'flenibrai' chimney 
type Kith reai? l^em-Lo* The nearby 'house at' 299-Wheei:erj '&o:ad is another 
similar sample, of unadorned Geofglaui domestic ^rohitacture* >Phis house 
was the home of Robert Levi@ f a Monroe patriot who served as a Revolution­ 
ary War soldier and ya^ve his life for th« cause.

The hamlet was the location of a festive Revolutionary War event* On 
June 30, 1781, six hundred of Rocharobean's troops under the command o£

CONTINUATION SHEET 3



Fuimffo 10 3QOa 
(R«v. 10-74)

UNJTKD ST ATI'S DEPARTMENT Uh i Hb IMhKIUK FORNPSU5EQWY
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES 
INVENTORY •- NOMINATION FORM

CONTINUATION SHEET ___________ITEM NUMBER 8 PAGE 2_________

8. SIGNIFICANCE - Monroe Center Historic District, Monroe, Connecticut

General Due de Lausan camped on thfl sloping iueadow just southeast, of 
the village green. That night a dance was held on the green for local 
residents and the foreign soldiers.

After the Revolutionary War the village entered a period of 
considerable growth. In April/ 1784 the green was formally established 
when Captain Joseph Moss and Innkeeper Nehainiah de Forest gave part of 
their hbmelots to the parish of New Stratford. New Stratford and 
the neighboring parish of Ripton were separated from Stratford in 1789* 
They became the township of Huntington with dual centers* In the 
lyUQ's the Monroe and 2oar Bridge Turnpike was laid out. It passed OH 
the east side of the Monroe Center Green and survives as state Route 111.

During the Federal Period a number of fine examples of vernacular 
architecture were erected in. the Monroe Historic District* 'Several of 
these buildings are very conservative designs which have closer kinship 
to local pre-Revolutionary War Georgian architecture than to sophisti­ 
cated Adtua sLyle American archiL*ctur*. p<r>r instance, the Isaac Moss 
House built in 1785 facing the Green is an unadorned two-story, central 
chimney frame house which is very similar, except it does not have a 
lean-to, to the two Lewis houses on Wheeler Road. The Hcsckiah Bailey 
House f a one-story, central chimney house built about 1801, is another 
Federal Period house with characteristics of earlier architecture* More
typical Of fine A4affi Style provincial architecture are the £amu*l Whe^l«^ 
House at 29 Fan Hill Road and the Cyrus Beardslee House facing the 
Green. Both have columnar porches witit arched ceiling. The Beardslee 
House is distinguished by the high quality of its design and by its red 
brick vails. It is one of the few brick buildings in this district largaly 
composed of frame houses. St. Peter's Episcopal Church erected from 
1802-15107 has been attributed by J* rreaerick iceii* LO David noadicy, 
a self-taught Connecticut architect* The rectangular church with   
integral tower suppor^lag an open octagonal beifry has « p- 1 ** - 
window above its^frojitispiece main doorway. Although «1U: , 
remains anfiniportant example of Federal Period ecclessiastical architec-
fcu±*o in Connecticut.  ' ' ''

In 1823 the parish of New Stratford became a separate township : and 
was naroed Moaroe in honor of President James Monroe, The village 
which had grown up around the meetinghouse became Monroe Center,

Local builders were conservative and no Greek Revival temple-form 
houses or even .Greek Revival houses with columnar porches are found in 
Moiuroe Center. Instead pre-1850 houses are distinguished byj their quality 
of worJcmanship, their pleasing proportions, and their digniqied simpli­ 
city u.C design.

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET 3
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8. SIGW'IFIC&NCE - Monroe Center Historic District, Monroe, Connecticut

In 1847 the Green was enlarged to ths north when t.he existing 
Early Gothic Revival style Congregational church was built on a site 
north of the earlier meetinghouse. Roads were rearranged so that that 
went around th.A green/ rather than through it.

Monroe Center was a sleepy/ small village during the second half 
of the 1.9th century. Only three buildings in the district were erected 
during those years. The hamlet's only example o£ exuberant eclectic 
late 19th century architecture , the Town Hall built in 1897, was demo­ 
lished for the new town hall-library complex built in 1972. However, 
a number o£ houses have wings and porches dating from the late 19th 
century .

The 20th century brought. growth to Monroe Center, It became a 
residential community for the surrounding area. Fortunately commercial 
development was focused south of the nucleus of the historic hamlet, 
which became increasingly residential. Earlier buildings which have 
houses stores, shops, or animals ware converted to residential uses. 
Many new houses have been erected in the 20th century/ but most of these 
are unobtrusive designs in varying Colonial Revival styles. Several 
are fine examples of their type. The Masonic Teiaple with its pedimented 
porLico is an impressive building in the Georgian Revival style,

in 1969 the Monroe Center Historic District was established to
the ch.aract;er o£ the araa through architectural controls.
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VFHBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Beginning at a point;, of intersection of Old Tannery Road and state Route 
110, thence running .westerly on the north side ̂ of Route 110 to tlie inter­ 
section of Route 111, and continue westerly-6rrJ Carcass-Rba^to^a-point 
200 feet in depth from^it* irttersectiua with Church Str«at, Jhence north 
along the west boundary of parcels number 64 (110 Church Stfie'i:j'"'an<l 
 5 (94.(£Juircft stre»ti.*,:iFro» th«nce continue northeast^from-.thft.-west sideth«nce continue 
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10. GEOGRAPHICAL DATA-VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION - Mdnroe Center
Historic District

of Church Street to the point 200 feet from Pan Hill Road.
Thence northwest 200 feet la depth from the west side of Fan Hill 

Rudd to a point just east of the intersection of Knorr Road and Fan 
Hill Road and bound on the west and on the north by parcel no. 52 
(75 Pan Hill Road)* Thence north across Fan Hill Road to a depth of 
200 feet on parcel no. 44 (66 Pan Jiill Road). Thence east to and 
along the north boundary of parcel no. 45 (62 Fan Hill Road),

Thence north along the western border of parcel no. 43 t and 
 ttien aloncj <.he north borders of parrels nos, 43, 41, 40 1 and 39 (845 
Monroe Turnpike) to the intersection of Wheeler Road and state Route 
111. Thenca southerly along Wheeler Road to a point 200 feet in 
depth from State Route 111* Thence southftrly 200 feet in deptn from 
the east aide o£ Route 111 to parcel no, 8 (772 Monroe Turnpike). 
Thence east along the north border of parcel no. 8, thence southerly 
ctlong the east bordear of parcel no. 8 to parcel no* 10 (337 Wheeler 
Roac). Thence east along the northern border of parcel no* 10 and 
across Wheelex- Road to 200 fe«t in dftpth. Thence southerly to a depth 
of 200 feet including 320 Wheeler Road to a point 200 feet east of 
the intersection o£ Wheeler Road and Olc? Tannery Road. Thence 
southeasterly along the west side of Old Tannery Road, including 
land on the south sicle of Old Tannery Road to the point of origin.
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Monroe Center Historic District 
Monroe, CT

UTM References"

A
B
C
D
£
F
G
H
I
J
K
T,

M
N
0
r
Q
R
S
T
0
V
w

18/650220
18/650255
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18/6503.10
18/650360
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18/649840
18/649610
18/649665
18/649640
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10/649700
18/6497.60
18/649725
18/649830
18/649895
18/G49930
18/649870
18/650065
18/650080
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4577600
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. 4577185
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457681 5
4576840
4577050
4577220
4577200
4577270
4577420
4577330
4577350
4577620
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GRAND L3C3T OCTOBER 1, 1976

Caruso, Argentina 

Dement, Daniel & Joan 

Dralus, Virginia 

Draius, Frank 

D'Amieo, Robert. & Libera 

Zeletes, George. C* Jr* 

Andcrsoii , Norman

McAuliffe, John E. Jr. & 
Elizabeth K*

Hagerty, Edward D, & Eileen 

Harris on, John

McKane, Willard W. Jr. & 
Bertha J.

Rudd, Peter & Diane 

Freeman, Walter 

Sniff <sn r Beverly A.

Sniff en , James L. DPS & 
A.

St. J«de Roman Catholic 
Church Corporation

Giannini, Robert

McFadcUan, Erucft

Schulta/ Patricia

Monroe Historical Soc., Inc.

Ilurd , John

Hurd, C'ohn

Terra 1],, Alton & Marion

St. Peter's Episcopal Church

St. Peter's Episcopal Church

840 Monroe Turnpike 

391 Wheeler Road 

385 Wheeler Road 

376 Wh««ler Road 

816 Monroe Turnpike 

810 Monroe Turnpike 

Cross Hill Road (Home) 

800 Monroe Turnpike

772 Monroe Turnpike 

16 Church Street 

337 Wheeler Road

331 Whe<slef Road 

11 Church Street 

758 Monroo Tpke. 

7SS Monroe

754 Monroe Turnpike

Tannery

321 Wheeler T . -?' 

158 Old Tannery 

150 Old Tannery Road 

299 Wheeler Road 

29-9 Wheeler Road 

159 Old Tannery Road 

Old Tannery Road 

Old Tannery Road
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PROPERTY OWNERS - MONROE CENTER HISTORIC DISTRICT - MQNRQE, CT 

GRAND LIST - OCTOBER I, 1976

Tramposcu, Emil 

Porter, Carl & Lynda, 

Katson, Robert and Faun A*

Schietinger, Joseph J. & 
Bertha

*'«V

Bridgeport Hydraulic Co, 

Zeisler, Richard D.

Blrkes, Da rre 11 R.

Preston, Roger W. & Jane

Still/ Emerson T,

Wing, Martin

Love land,. Harold & Jean

Loveland, Harold & Jean

Monroe Fire Company

Mott f Leslie B.

Castaldo,. Victor J- & Barbara

Castaldo

Castaldo

Castaldo

Bonjura, Blanche Corwel r Edward 
J, & Friedman r Samuel £« Trustees

Amaranto, Biagio 

Schatz r Mary R, 

Albert, Robert L. 

Ri chards, Muri e1 

Connecticut Light & Power 

Kurd, Lewis B., Shirley M.
& Robert S«

640 jyfoose Hill Road 

622 Muuse Hill Road 

614 Moose Hill Road 

Moose Hill Road

835 Main Strait., Bpt., CT (Sh«lton

Viking i iree n , WQ s tpor t , CT 
(51 Shelton Rd.)

285 Wfteeier Road

32 C feeler Road

296 Wheeler Road

288 Wheeler Road

69 Shelton Road

69 Shelton Road

Route 110 (Shelton Rd. & Monroe Tpke)

724 Monroe Turnpike

835 Monroe Turnpike

835 Monroe Turnpike

835 Monroe Turnpike

8.? 5 Monroe Turnpike

357 Sylvan Ave. T Bpt. r C*i'

64-66 Fan Hill Road 

62 FAII Hill Road 

52 Fan Hill Road

44 Fan Hill Road
i. 

38 Fan Hill Road

777 Monroa Turnpike
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Kurd, Lewis R. , Shirley M* 
& Kenneth J.

Johnson, Emily

Monroe Congregational Churrfn

Naramore, Robert* & Alth^a C.
i •• • 
Duffes, Jamco B.--

Estate of Mildred A. Merrill 

jMoo.ce, Dion W. & Patricia 2. 

Konecny , Alexander & Sally 

Bozogan, Jessee P. 

Monroe Town Hall 

Washington Lodge 119 

Mosynski , Zenon

St. Jnrte Roman Catholic 
Church Corporation

Kundrack, Jo««?»ph. E. 

Wade, Cft»"irlAs

r Daniel T.

783 Monroe Turnpike

32 Pan Hill Road 

Church St.rflet 

75 Pan Hill Road 

63 Pan Hill Road 

47 Fan Kill Road 

37 Fan Hill Road 

29 Fan Hill Road 

21 Fan Hill Ruad 

7 fan Hill j*oad 

1 Fan Hill Road 

733 Monroe Turnpike 

707 Monroe Turnpike

110 Church Street 

94 Church Street 

82 Church Street

Monroe Ccntaar Crccni
Property of St. Peter's 
Episcopal Church a Monroe
Congregational Church Park

Monroe iiistorical Society 8 Guryev Luuc, Monroc, CT 06468 
c/o Mrs, Hugh Nelson, President
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